



Matt Wrack General Secretary
Bradley House, 68 Coombe Road,
Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 7AE
fbu.org.uk | @fbunational
020 8541 1765 | office@fbu.org.uk

Circular: 2023HOC0205MW

2 May 2023

To: **All Members**

Dear Brother/Sister

FBU claim for improved maternity provision

Following discussion at the Executive council and further consultation with the National Women's Committee, we have submitted a claim to the fire service employers for improved maternity provision. I attach the claim letter for your information.

Yours In Unity

Matt Wrack
General Secretary
Att.